
City of Bel Aire, Kansas 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE:   April 26, 2022 
TO:  Ty Lasher, City Manager 
FROM:  Anne Stephens, Public Works Director 
RE:  Rock Spring 3rd, Ph 2 – SWD – Change Order 2 
Proposal Focus: 
 
Our Mission 
 • Attractive growth and safe living – Encourage attractive neighborhoods and new 

developments.  
 

Our Values 
 • Working Together – Departments working together as one team.  Staff working with 

residents, HOA’s and neighborhoods.  Citizens working with each other. 

 
Current Situation: 
The Rock Spring 3rd, Phase 2 paving project has been completed.  A final change order reconciliating 
plan quantities has been prepared and is attached. 
 
Goals: 

- To work with the Developer to grow the City in an attractive, safe manner that is consistent 
with City standards. 

 
Discussion: 
This reconciliation of plan quantities includes two items where more quantities were installed in the 
field than was shown on the original bid tab.  The majority of the change came from some additional 
curbing and pavement that was installed at the end of Chris Street where it will tie into Rock Spring 
4th. 
 
Financials: 
The additional costs associated with this change order will be included in the contract costs for the 
paving project and will be financed through a bond and spread as special assessments against the 
benefiting lots. 
 
 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends that the City Council accept Change Order No. 2 for $10,510.00. 
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